Barbara Reilly

From: Barbara Reilly

Sent: 04 February 2019 14:11

To: 'minister@education.gov.ie’'

Cc: Sheila Kelly; Tracey Hughes

Subject: Defects to eight school- Lucan - Lucan ACM January 2019

Dear Minister,
At the Lucan Area Committee Meeting held on 29" January 2019, the following motion was passed by the
members.

Our Ref: Item No. 61273

“That this Area Committee, should a motion be passed, write to the Department of Education to get
an update regarding the eight schools in Lucan that were found to have defects that needed repair, if
that work was carried successfully, and if not finished when it will be finished?”

Any reply will be circulated to the members and will form part of a Public Document as minutes of the
meeting. Your early reply will be appreciated.

Regards,

Barbara Reilly
Meetings, Public Lighting, Special Permits
Land Use, Planning and Transportation Department
South Dublin County Council, County Hall, Tallaght, Dublin 24
breilly@sdublincoco.ie
www.sdcc.ie
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